Honeywell

Aerospace Electronic Systems
Honeywell Inc.

P.O. Box 29000
Phoenix, Arizona 85038-9000
602-436-8000
FILED/ACCEPTED
June 25, 2008
JUN 27 2008
Via Hand Delivery

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: Mobile Earth Station; Call Sign E000156
File No. SES-MFS-20080616-00785

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Honeywell International, Inc. hereby requests that this letter be included in the file of the above-referenced
application to modify Call Sign E000156 to add Inmarsat 4F2 as a point of communication. This letter is submitted
pursuant to guidance received from Commission staff.

The license for Call Sign E000156 lists “INMARSAT Ltd-3 — (54 W.L.)” as an authorized point of
communication. Inmarsat has relocated this satellite to another orbital position. Honeywell hereby requests that
INMARSAT Ltd-3 at 54 W.L. be deleted as an authorized point of communication.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

" Sincerely,

{ e

Carl L. Shore

cc (via e-mail): Scott Kotler



